GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02425029764IW
File No: IW-14011(19)/21/2024-Part (13) [E-1143461]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer-Il, Joynagar Irrigation Division , Irrigatio
Waterways Directorate 4

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Palliative work

damaged due to DANA, in Blocks Mathurapur- 11,
during 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-03 no.) (S
IW242531118S000

Date: 10/03/2025

 ssets of Flood embankments (105m)
: ratima in the District of South 24 Parganas
ME"ID--IW/EMGNT/T-263-2425),Project ID:-

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, do say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project Palliative works of assets:6f
Mathurapur- Il, Patharpratima in the District of Si
ID--IW/EMGNT/T-263-2425) ,the details of wh

Name of the Project: Palliative wo

lood embankments (105m) damaged due to DANA,
4 Parganas during 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-03
as been given below.

in Blocks

no.) (SCHEME

of assets of Flood embankments (105m) damaged due to DANA, in Blocks

Mathura wPatharpratima in the District of South 24 Parganas during 2024-25 (No. of
Sub-sch pe-03 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-263-2425)

Project ID: IW242531118S000

Address : Blocks Mathurapur- I, Patharpratima in the District of South 24 Parganas.

Administrative Approval: Rs 1201554 (Twelve Lakh One Thousand Five Hundred Fifty Four Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. : Scheme Scheme

Si No. | Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development Maintenance

1 2024-25 32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V S hvmez Expenditure in Flood 201554
che Control Sector
State Development Maintenance

2 2025-26 32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V a eS h P Expenditure in Flood 1000000
chemes Control Sector

Total 1201554
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2425085902FA00 Dated 05/03/2025.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2425029764IW Date: 10/03/2025

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Addl. Chief Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Departm

The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (Audit-I/1l)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (RW/LBA)-West Benga
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Departmé

The Finance Department-Group F

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IWEMGNT/T-263-2425

Name of the Main Scheme :- Palliative works of assets of F lood embankments (105m) damaged due to

'DANA', in Blocks Mathurapur-

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

II, Patharpratima in the District of South 24 Parganas during 2024-25.

SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Emergent restoration of Sundarban embankment
damaged due to Severe Cyclonic storm "DANA" on
24.10.2024 for a length of 20 m. facing Panipukuria
Khal at mouza - Taranagar P.S & Block-
Patharpratima, Dist-South 24 Pgs." .( Lat. -
21.893388, Long. -88.327004 )

119152.00 3540.00

E/R to damaged Sundarban Embankment due to
incessant rainfall during cyclone DANA on
24.10.2024 in between 53.600 km. to 53.625 km.
facing L/B of river Raidighi in Mouza -
Kankandighi in P.S.- Raidighi, Block- Mathurapur-
IT in District South 24 Paraganas.LAT
-21.98284275°N, LONG-88.45003587°E"

561880.00 16696.00

E/R to damaged Sundarban Embankment due to
incessant rainfall during cyclone DANA on
24.10.2024 from Ch 18.255 km to Ch 18.315 km
for a length of 60.00 mtr facing right bank of river
Nukchara in mouza - Kailashpur & Mahabatnagar,
Block — Mathurapur-II, P.S- Raidighi under
Joynagar Irrigation Division in the district of South
24 Pgs, lat- 21.908605, long -88.421473.

485849.00 14437.00

Total:

1166881.00 34673.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

1201554.00

Joint Secretary Works
Irrigation & Waterways Department



